



Ervan Rodgers

SVP, Chief Information Officers
Designer Brands

Mr. Rodgers is a Senior IT Delivery Executive, specializing in Business Process & IT Solution Roadmap, Software Systems Deployment, Project Management, Operations Management and Customer Relationship Management.

He is an award-winning Chief Information Officer and Information Technology executive – with technology rightsizing, startup/turnaround and systems security/implementation expertise, and offers two decades of proven experience at multi-billion dollar employers such as Huntington National Bank, Accenture and Hewlett-Packard where he was accountable for P&L of operations with \$50 million budget and staff of 105.

His experience encompasses advising portfolio of Global Fortune 500 clients, including AT&T, Chevron, GM and MCI WorldCom. He replaced 19 company legacy systems, consolidating 31 call centers into two new sites, providing support to 30+ company divisions, and earning “Emerging Leader of the Year Award” for his contributions. His accomplishments include negotiating \$38 million in vendor contracts, cutting budget by \$3.7 million, and eliminating a \$700,000 expense.

Previous Work Experience

- The State of Ohio (2019 – 2021)
 - State Chief Information Officer
- Ohio Attorney General’s Office (2014 – 2019)
 - Chief Information Officer
 - Deputy CIO for Strategy & Communications
- Huntington National Bank (2006 – 20014)
 - Vice President, IT Service Delivery Manager Senior

Education

- Spring Arbor University (1999 – 2002)
 - BA, Organizational Leadership
- Muskingum University (2012 – 2020)
 - MBA, Information Strategy, Systems & Technology (MISST), Computer Science